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1) PROVIDE AUDIO RECORDING AND PRESENTATION SLIDES FROM PRE-PROPOSAL 

CONFERENCE HELD ON September 20, 2022. 

 

See attached for presentation slides. The pre-proposal conference recording can be found at: 

 https://drive.google.com/file/d/1I1rK6h-npi160NHD7QxPcnM1-RaaJP11/view?usp=sharing 

 

 

2) PROVIDE QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS AS SUBMITTED IN RESPONSE TO THE RFP 

 

**Please note: additional information is provided below from what was stated during the Pre-Proposal 

Conference; please read all responses below even if you were in attendance at the Conference. 

 

Q1: Will NMY option be handled on the form or in AutoBid? 

A1: It will be done in Autobid.  

 

Q2: Would you recommend we update GSA immediately when updates, from an OEM, are released about 

production or other info that could affect the final order,or would we share that information with the party that 

ordered that model? 

A2: Yes, please update your contract team immediately regarding all release and production date changes, and 

do not contract the customer directly.  

 

Q3: Is the destination charge what is listed on the window sticker, or does it refer to the freight to get the 

vehicle to the customer from the OEM lot or the dealer's lot? 

A3: It should be the portion of the vehicle price that goes to getting the vehicle to the end destination. There 

should be no dealer markup on GSA vehicles. 

 

Q4: If some colors are only available by a special ordering process, where does that info go? Special color 

options have special pricing and different time frame. 

A4:  It will be under the optional equipment tab with color code and price. 

 

Q5: What file format do pictures need to be to upload? What is the max file size? 

A5: Jpeg, the pictures you will be uploading are thumbnail pictures. The full-size pictures are already 

available. 

 

Q6: Do I need to convert a pdf into a jpg? 

A6: Yes, when you are submitting pictures. Converting a small thumbnail picture of pdf to jpeg might work by 

just changing the extension of the file name. All documents should be submitted as PDFs but pictures would be 

jpeg. 

 

Q7: Is it recommended to upload OEM vehicle brochures or is there a place where a link to the brochure could 

be entered in Autobid? 

A7: No, there is no place to add a link for pictures in AutoBid. No vehicle brochures should be uploaded in 

AutoBid 
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Q8: How will GSA handle orders cancelled by the OEM? 

A8: GSA will handle these on a case-by-case basis. In order to consider a cancelation request, GSA will need 

detailed information directly from the OEM. GSA is understanding of the current state of the Auto Industry and 

will work with contractor when possible. 

 

3) Revise RFP Section C.23 – Damaged-In-Transit procedures to correct the referenced attachment 

letters.   

 

From:  

 

The below procedures will be used for reporting vehicles received with damage sustained during transit from 

the vehicle suppliers’ location. These reports are referred to as damage-in-transit (DIT) claims in this document.  

Please note: the Government is currently finalizing new DIT claim procedures; the current procedures as listed 

herein (attachments K1-K4) will remain in place until new procedures are finalized, which will be incorporated 

into any contracts resulting from this solicitation by bilateral modification per FAR Part 52.212-4 – Changes.   

 

• Vehicle suppliers will be responsible for providing a single point of contact for all DIT claim 

submissions and inquiries. GSA will only correspond with the single point of contact identified in the 

contract for each respective vehicle supplier. It is therefore recommended that vehicle suppliers utilize a 

shared inbox or group email distribution list for their single point of contact. 

• All DIT correspondence with GSA will be through email via Vehicle.Claims@gsa.gov. 

• Consignees will inspect vehicles upon delivery and annotate all identifiable damage on the Bill of 

Ladings (BOL)/Delivery Receipt at the time of delivery. Transportation companies must provide 

consignees with a Bill of Lading/Delivery Receipt and are required to allot adequate time for vehicle 

inspections and annotation of that Bill of Lading/Delivery Receipt with damages or other exceptions at 

time of delivery.  

• GSA must submit completed vehicle claims to the vehicle supplier within five (5) business days, 

beginning the business day following the receipt of the vehicle, and will include the information 

identified in Attachments N1-N3.  

• Only in cases when no BOL/Delivery Receipt is provided by the vehicle transporter or in cases of after-

hours delivery, GSA will notify the vehicle supplier POC within two (2) business days of delivery that a 

vehicle claim submission will be forthcoming.  This preliminary notification will include the vehicle 

VIN, date of delivery, consignee location, and any identified damage.  

• Vehicle suppliers are responsible for costs of transporting damaged vehicles from recipient location to 

dealer or other supplier-authorized facility for repair, then back to recipient location. If vehicle suppliers 

are unable to arrange for this transportation within fourteen (14) calendar days of receipt of the DIT 

claim, and GSA incurs costs to pay for this transportation, the vehicle supplier shall apply a price 

discount to cover all transportation costs incurred by GSA. 

• Vehicle suppliers’ DIT claim remedy can be to repair vehicles at no cost to the government (including 

payment of all transportation costs described above), provide a price discount to cover 

repairs/diminution of value, or replace the vehicles.  This remedy selection will be at the Government’s 

discretion.  

• Vehicle Suppliers will provide status updates on each individual DIT claim every seven (7) calendar 

days. 

• Vehicle suppliers must fully adjudicate the claim (accept/deny) within twenty-one (21) calendar days 

after receipt of the completed claim. Vehicle suppliers are further required to complete the chosen 

mailto:Vehicle.Claims@gsa.gov
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contract remedy within a reasonable time frame based on the individual circumstances of the particular 

claim. 

 

TO: 

 

The below procedures will be used for reporting vehicles received with damage sustained during transit from 

the vehicle suppliers’ location. These reports are referred to as damage-in-transit (DIT) claims in this document.  

Please note: the Government is currently finalizing new DIT claim procedures; the current procedures as listed 

herein (attachments K1-K4) will remain in place until new procedures are finalized, which will be incorporated 

into any contracts resulting from this solicitation by bilateral modification per FAR Part 52.212-4 – Changes.   

 

• Vehicle suppliers will be responsible for providing a single point of contact for all DIT claim 

submissions and inquiries. GSA will only correspond with the single point of contact identified in the 

contract for each respective vehicle supplier. It is therefore recommended that vehicle suppliers utilize a 

shared inbox or group email distribution list for their single point of contact. 

• All DIT correspondence with GSA will be through email via Vehicle.Claims@gsa.gov. 

• Consignees will inspect vehicles upon delivery and annotate all identifiable damage on the Bill of 

Ladings (BOL)/Delivery Receipt at the time of delivery. Transportation companies must provide 

consignees with a Bill of Lading/Delivery Receipt and are required to allot adequate time for vehicle 

inspections and annotation of that Bill of Lading/Delivery Receipt with damages or other exceptions at 

time of delivery.  

• GSA must submit completed vehicle claims to the vehicle supplier within five (5) business days, 

beginning the business day following the receipt of the vehicle, and will include the information 

identified in Attachments K1-K4.  

• Only in cases when no BOL/Delivery Receipt is provided by the vehicle transporter or in cases of after-

hours delivery, GSA will notify the vehicle supplier POC within two (2) business days of delivery that a 

vehicle claim submission will be forthcoming.  This preliminary notification will include the vehicle 

VIN, date of delivery, consignee location, and any identified damage.  

• Vehicle suppliers are responsible for costs of transporting damaged vehicles from recipient location to 

dealer or other supplier-authorized facility for repair, then back to recipient location. If vehicle suppliers 

are unable to arrange for this transportation within fourteen (14) calendar days of receipt of the DIT 

claim, and GSA incurs costs to pay for this transportation, the vehicle supplier shall apply a price 

discount to cover all transportation costs incurred by GSA. 

• Vehicle suppliers’ DIT claim remedy can be to repair vehicles at no cost to the government (including 

payment of all transportation costs described above), provide a price discount to cover 

repairs/diminution of value, or replace the vehicles.  This remedy selection will be at the Government’s 

discretion.  

• Vehicle Suppliers will provide status updates on each individual DIT claim every seven (7) calendar 

days. 

• Vehicle suppliers must fully adjudicate the claim (accept/deny) within twenty-one (21) calendar days 

after receipt of the completed claim. Vehicle suppliers are further required to complete the chosen 

contract remedy within a reasonable time frame based on the individual circumstances of the particular 

claim. 
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